
Powerful Slam Dunks:

Get that Construction or 

Design Job









Agenda
• Preparation

• Learn what the City needs

• Study how the City does it

• Be ready for your Opportunity

• Practice

• Work on your dunks

• Get coached up

• Learn from others

• Perform

• Bring your best

• WOW the crowd

• Finish strong



Preparation

Learn what the City Needs 
• Phoenix 5-Year Capital Improvement Program











Preparation

Study how the City does it
• For architectural/engineering consultants:

• Planning 

• Studies 

• Design 

• Construction administration 

• Construction management 

• On-call services 

• Cost estimating 

• Design-build



Preparation

Study how the City does it
• For construction contractors: 

• Construction manager at risk

• Job order contracting

• Design-build

• Design-bid-build



Preparation

Study how the City does it

• Procurement plays: 

• Request for Qualifications

• Request for Proposals

• Invitation for Bids

• Rule books

• A.R.S. Title 34 

• A.R. 3.25



Preparation

Be ready for your opportunity

• Phoenix Procurement Newsletter

• Subscribe!!!





• Construction Networking 

Events

• April 16, 2015

Preparation

Be ready for your opportunity



Practice

Work on your dunks

• Find a project

• Gather your team

• Plan of action

• Submit



Practice

Be prepared for failure



Practice

Be prepared for failure



Practice

Be prepared for failure



Practice

Get coached up

• Debriefs



Practice

Learn from others
• Selection panel

• Independent review





Perform

Bring your best
• Your submittal

• Review project requirements

• Why are you the best?

• Clear, concise and complete

• No turnovers…



Perform

Wow the Crowd
• Your interview

• Is this important to you? 

• What makes you unique?

• What will you bring to this 

project?

• We want the players…



Perform

Finish strong
• Negotiations

• Timely

• Complete

• Accurate

• Flexible



Overtime…how will you finish???

Like this…OR



Like this…

Good Luck! Get that contract!



Questions and Comments



Contact Information

• Kini L.E. Knudson, PE

City Engineer / Assistant Director

Street Transportation Department

602-262-6781

Kini.Knudson@phoenix.gov

• Kandi Kawolsky

Acting Procurement Manager

Street Transportation Department

602-256-4108

Kandi.kawolsky@phoenix.gov


